BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF MISSOURI

In the Matter of Union Electric Company, )
d/b/a AmerenUE’s Tariff to Increase Its ) File No. ER-2011-0028
Annual Revenues for Electric Service ) Tariff No. YE-2011-0116

STAFF’S SECOND MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME
TO FILE PROCEDURAL PLEADING

Comes now the Staff of the Missouri Public Service Commission (Staff), through the
Office of Staff Counsel, in response to the Missouri Public Service Commission’s (Commission)
October 21, 2010 Order Extending Time To File Procedural Schedule, the October 12, 2010
early prehearing conference, and the Commission’s September 7, 2010 Order Directing Notice,
Suspending Tariff, Setting Hearings, And Directing Filings, and requests an additional extension
of time until Monday, November 1, 2010 for the filing of a procedural pleading proposing a
procedural schedule, recommendations for local public hearings, and for filings respecting the
test year and true-up, among other things. In support thereof, the Staff states as follows:

1. As the Staff indicated on October 26, 2010, when it requested a three (3) day
extension of time to October 29, 2010 to file a procedural pleading, the Parties to this proceeding
are presently attempting to address various items which cover a range of matters including the
routine, the infrequent, and the unique.

2. The Staff believes that resolution was reached in principle on Friday, October 29,
2010, but the demands of other Commission cases prevented undersigned Staff counsel from
circulating to the other Parties final proposed language, which it is believed will attain resolution
of the remaining outstanding matters. Other Staff counsel addressing other Commission matters
did not, and in other situations may not, permit a simple resolution of just assigning or delegating

certain tasks to other Staff counsel.



3. The Staff does not ask the Commission for an additional extension of time to
unduly delay these proceedings, nor does the Staff ask the Commission for an additional
extension of time to vex the Commission or Ameren Missouri.

4, The Staff has advised counsel for Ameren Missouri that it would be filing Staff’s
Second Motion For Extension Of Time To File Procedural Pleading.

Wherefore the Staff requests a extension of time until Monday, November 1, 2010 for the
filing of a procedural pleading proposing a procedural schedule, recommendations for local
public hearings, and filings respecting the test year and true-up, among other things.

Respectfully submitted,
[s/ Steven Dottheim
Steven Dottheim

Chief Deputy Staff Counsel
Mo. Bar No. 29149

Attorney for the Staff of the
Missouri Public Service Commission
P.O. Box 360

Jefferson City, Missouri 65102
573-751-7489 (Voice)
573-751-9285 (Fax)
steven.dottheim@psc.mo.gov
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